
County clarifications to the RFP:

A At the request of several prospective bidders, the County has reviewed the initial RFP timeline and in light of the 

upcomming holidays and the complexity of the RFP response is willing to extend the bid submission deadline by 2 

weeks.  Bids are now due by 3:00 PM on January 5, 2026 instead of December 22, 2025.

County answers provided to contractor questions received about the RFP:

In responding of the items below, the County expects the vendor solution to accommodate everything expressed as a 

requirement, expectation or desire with all costs included unless and exception or variance is noted or requested in 

contractor's proposal.  For clarity, questions that were similar in nature are grouped with a single response provided.

GENERAL QUESTIONS

1 Q: Is the County willing to approve a 3-week submission deadline extension to January 12, 2026? 

1 Q: We respectfully request a two to four-week extension of this proposal due to the holidays and business closures.

1 Q: I wanted to check if there is any flexibility in the current submission deadline. An extension would help ensure we 

provide a thorough and accurate response.  (A two week extension would be ideal if that's possible).

A: The County has reviewed the initial RFP timeline and in light of the upcomming holidays and the complexity of the 

RFP response is willing to extend the bid submission deadline by 2 weeks.  Bids are now due by 3:00 PM on January 

5, 2026 instead of December 22, 2025.

2 Q: Has the County seen any demonstrations from potential responding contractors in the past 12 months? If yes, can you 

provide the name of this contractor?

2 Q: Has the County seen any product demonstrations in the last 12 months leading up to the release of this RFP? If so, 

which products have you seen?

A: Informally, County personnel have seen various demos over the past year with the intent of familiarizing themselves 

with some of the newer features and solution architectures.  However, as none of these demos were conducted 

formally or with the whole project team, the County is unable to identify any specific product demonstrations that 

may or may not have been seen and they have no bearing on this RFP process.

3 Q: Has a budget range been identified for the current project - Implementation cost, Annual cost, and number of years? 

If so, is it possible to share?

A: The County has not established a fixed budget range for this project as costs are expected to vary widely 

commensurate with the capabilities of each solution.  The County desires the flexibility to find an optimal balance 

between costs and functionality that presents the most value to the County.

4 Q: Will you be available to collect an in-person delivery of a contractor's response on Thursday, December 18th at 9am?

A: Yes, the County Services Building Reception Desk is staffed 8-5 Monday to Friday excepting observed holidays.
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FINANCIAL DATA

5 Q: How many departments and cost centers currently exist in the County's organizational structure?

A: The County has a very complex organizational structure consisting of various administrative departments, elected 

offices, courts, agencies and grant funded programs making it difficult to quantify what might be considered 

Departments.  However, adding up major administrative departments, five elected offices and various courts, it could 

be said that there are about 30 major functional service areas.

The county does not use cost center terminology, but the General Ledger is broken into 132 funds containing 303 

activities (some of which are active and some are inactive, but all have transaction history.  A good summary of the 

County's account structure is shown in the County's budget posted online at: 

https://www.allegancounty.org/departments/finance/budget-information

6 Q: What is the County's total operating budget across all funds?

A: A summary of, and details about the County's budget and budget structure are posted online for multiple years at: 

https://www.allegancounty.org/departments/finance/budget-information 

7 Q: How many bank accounts does the County maintain, and across how many banking institutions?

A: The County uses a single bank (Huntington) for all of its financial transactions with funds housed in about six bank 

accounts (General, Payroll, Trust, Credit Card, Transportation and Administration).

8 Q: What is the expected annual transaction volume for GL, AP, and Payroll?

A: In 2024, 177,000 GL transactions were processed (manual and automatic) in the County's ERP System broken out as 

follows:

   41,500 AP

   39,000 Payroll

   35,000 Journal Entries

   61,000 Cash Receipts and

   500 Accounts Receivable

9 Q: How many General Ledger accounts currently exist in the Chart of Accounts?

A: The County's Chart of Accounts currently has 11,000 General Ledger Accounts.  Related to this and the question and 

answer to #5, the new ERP System must allow for the addition of up to 999 activities with 999 point-offs (999.999) so 

it can match and comply with the State of Michigan Uniform Chart of Accounts.

10 Q: Approximately how many purchase orders are processed annually?

A: None - the County does not currently use Purchase Orders within its ERP System.

11 Q: Approximately how many vendor invoices are processed annually?

A: The County processed 15,000 vendor invoices in 2024 which can be considered a typical year.

12 Q: Approximately how many checks and electronic payments (ACH/EFT) are issued annually for accounts payable and 

payroll combined?

A: In 2024, the County issued approximately 9,000 checks and made 400 ACH/EFT payments for Accounts Payable, 

and issued approximately 710 checks and made 24,700 ACH/EFT direct deposit payments for Payroll.  It is important 

to note that some employees have their direct deposit divided between multiple direct deposit accounts and expects 

this capability to exist in the new ERP System.  The County is actively working on increasing the number of vendors 

that it pays via ACH/EFT transfer.
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13 Q: Approximately how many journal entries are posted annually?

A: The County posted 22,500 journal entries in 2024 which can be considered a typical year.  Of these, 21,000 were cash 

receipts manually entered and posted into the General Ledger.  The remaining 1,500 were a combination of misc. 

Journal Entry, Budget Adjustment and Drain Project Accounting postings.

14 Q: How many active vendors are currently in the system?

A: There are currently 4,400 active vendors in the system.

15 Q: How many active customers are maintained in Accounts Receivable, and approximately how many AR invoices are 

generated annually?

A: The County does not currently use its Accounts Receivable module in a traditional sense to register or invoice any 

external customers due to the limitations of the current ERP and the limited number of items for which the County 

does invoice other entities though this may change given any improved capabilities in the new ERP System.

16 Q: Approximately how many fixed assets are currently tracked in the system?

A: There are currently 1,900 fixed assets being tracked in the system.

17 Q: What is the County's capitalization threshold for fixed assets?

A: The County defines fixed assets as having a value of at least $5,000 and a minimum expected lifespan of 2 years at 

the time of acquisition.  Inventory items of lesser value that exceed an amount of $150,000 when aggregated are also 

capitalized.

18 Q: Approximately how many active grants does the County manage at any given time?

A: The County manages approximately 85 active grants in any given year.

PERSONNEL AND PAYROLL

19 Q: Could you please share the current total number of full time employees at Allegan County? 

19 Q: What is the total number of County employees, including full-time, part-time, temporary, seasonal, elected officials, 

and board/commission members?

19 Q: Please provide a breakdown of the County's workforce by employment type (# - FT< PTE, seasonal) and indicate the 

number of unionized and non-union employees

19 Q: How many employees are processed through your payroll (full-time, part-time, seasonal, election workers,  benefit-

only retirees, etc.)? 

A: 590 Total which can be broken down as follows:

  Full-time including elected officials – 440 (benefits eligible)

  Regular Part-time (between 20 and 36 hours a week) – 10 (benefits eligible)

  Seasonal – 8

  Irregular Part-time (call-in) – 82

  Per diem – boards and commissions – 50

Of these, 307 are bargaining and 296 are non-bargaining employees.

20 Q: How many bargaining units does the County have, and how many distinct pay structures or schedules are in use?

A: The County has 12 bargaining units and has 40 pay structures/schedules in use.

21 Q: How many positions currently exist in the position control file?

A: There are currently 556 positions in the position control file.
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22 Q: How is employee time currently collected? Are there different collection methods based on employee role?

A: Employees record their time in an excel spreadsheet which is submitted in hardcopy or digitally to designated 

individuals for entry into the current ERP System and then goes through a supervisor approval process via workflow.  

The County desires to eliminate the use of spreadsheets to record hours and to allow each employee to enter time 

directly into the ERP System through a self-service portal.  Attached is a sample of a standard timesheet (Timesheet 

A) and an expanded timesheet to split hours worked among different activities and general ledger accounts 

(Timesheet B).

23 Q: How many W2’s does the county run? Full time, part time, seasonal, retirees.

A: The County generated 661 W2's for the 2024 tax year in approximate proportion to the breakdown provided in the 

answer to Question #19.

24 Q: Does the County currently calculate payroll / provide benefits to Police and/or the Fire Department? 

A: The County does not have a Police or Fire Department, but does have a Sheriff's Office and Corrections Center and 

operates a Central 911 Dispatch.  Assuming this question is trying to ascertain whether the system needs to 

accommodate multiple work schedules, it does insofar as road patrol deputies, corrections officers and dispatch 

telecommunicators typically work 12 hour shifts and weekends given these operations run 24/7/365.

SYSTEM USERS AND ACCESS

25 Q: Please provide the number of Financial users, categorized as follows: 

a. Full Users: have access to all the features and functionalities of the system and can perform any task within their 

role. 

b. Team Users: Have limited access to view data and complete tasks like entering time, requisitions, or expenses. 

Some managers may also be team users if they only approve expenses or run reports, without performing accounting 

entries.

25 Q: How many users do you currently have in your system? You can break these out by super users who have a license for 

all three “erp, hcm, budgeting”, and then independent for each. 

25 Q: How many total users of the ERP are there?

25 Q: What percentage of users will need full access vs. view-only/self-service access?

25 Q: How many users need full access to enter transactions, view dashboards, and online reports? 

25 Q: How many users will require full ERP system access (Finance, HR, Payroll staff) versus employee self-service access 

only?

A: The exact number of users in the system is difficult to quantify as historic users are still in the system for historical 

auditing purposes.  It is also difficult to classify them according to user terminology used by other systems.  That said, 

below is an approximate breakdown of the current user groups based on roles, access and permissions:

3 System Administrators within Information Services that have full access to the entire system.

7 Finance Users with full access to the Financial Side of the  ERP. 

6 Human Resources Users with full access to the Human Resources Side of the ERP.

60 Department Head users (estimated) comprised of various managerial positions responsible for the initial approval 

of  Payroll and Accounts Payable entries in various approval queues before those entries are elevated to Finance/HR 

for review, initial and final approval.

80 Clerical Entry Users (estimated) with limited access to enter invoices to Accounts Payable and timesheets for 

Payroll for initial approval.

The remaining estimated 450 employees do not generally need or have access to the main ERP System.  
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Within each broad user group, additional permissions are set to limit user access to specific functions, accounts and 

approval queues.  The County expects the new ERP System to allow similar permissions to be applied at a granular 

level.  User group levels, options and permissions should be clearly outlined in the bidders proposal.

The County desires all employees to have access to a Self-Service Portal with the new ERP System.  The current ERP 

System limits self-service access to employees with County-owned PC's or Laptops and does not support access via 

personal technology or mobile devices. 

26 Q: How many named and concurrent users will require system access?

A: Based on the answer to Question #25, there are roughly 150 users.  The current ERP system is locally hosted without 

any concurrent licensing.  If the new ERP system uses a concurrent licensing model, that must be clearly stated and 

the County estimates it would need approximately 100 concurrent licenses.

27 Q: Will remote/mobile access be required for all ERP modules?

A: Yes, employees will require remote access to the ERP System.  The minimum level of secuirty should be an 

integrated single sign on with Azure Active Directory or Local Active Directory, with a multi-factor authentication 

(MFA) challenge.  As an added layer of security, the County would desire the vendor to restrict access to the ERP 

System to the County's public IP range which can be provided to the selected vendor.

Access to an employee Self Service Portal should still meet the minimum security of having an MFA challegne, but 

does not need to be restricted to a set public IP range.  Bidders should clearly explain how on-site and remote users 

will connect to the New ERP System and how mobile users will access the Self-Service Portal and what kinds of 

security protocols will be used for each.

28 Q: Will non-technical users require self-service reporting tools?

A: It is not clear who the bidder considers a non-technical user and what self-service reporting tools are being 

contemplated, but as noted in the RFP, the County desires the new solution to have a robust Self-Service Portal per 

the specifications outlined in Attachment B - Table M.  This Self-Service portal should be designed for ease of use by 

non-technical users.

29 Q: How many users need access to planning and budgeting? 

A: It is not clear what features might be available for planning and budgeting in the new ERP System so this question is 

difficult to answer directly.  However, the County would like designated users (perhaps 50) responsible for 

developing budgets for each Fund to be able to enter their preliminary budgets while being able to view historic 

revenues and expenditures.  These preliminary budgets would then be reviewed and modified through County Finance 

and Administration according to the County's budget process before the final budget is adopted by the County Board 

of Commissioners.

DATA MIGRATION

30 Q: Data migration. How many years of data migrated to the new system? Finance, HR/Payroll, assets.

30 Q: How many years of historical financial transaction data must be migrated to the new system?

30 Q: How many years of historical financial and payroll data must be migrated?

30 Q: Does the County require detailed historical migration or summary-balance only?

30 Q: How many years of financial data migration will the County require?  Is trial balance detail acceptable or will full 

transactional detail be required? 
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A: The current ERP System houses detailed financial data going back to 2003.  The County requires detailed historical 

data for at least the past 7 years (2019 to date) to be migrated across to the new ERP to match retention schedules.  

The County also desires data going back to 2003 be migrated, but this older data can be in summary format (e.g. 

account expenditures without invoice detail).  It is important to note that the County changed its account numbers in 

early 2022 to conform to the State of Michigan Uniform Chart of Accounts prompting a change in account format and 

a re-mapping of all accounts.  Contractor should clearly state in its proposal how many years it is committing to 

migrating and whether that data will be in detailed or summary-balance only.

31 Q: For HR/Payroll, is data migration of active and termed employees for the current calendar year acceptable?  If not, 

what will the County require? 

31 Q: How many years of historical payroll and personnel data must be migrated?

A: The County requires detailed historical data on personnel and payroll for a minimum of the past 7 years (2019 to 

date).

32 Q: Will data cleansing be handled by County staff or included in vendor scope?

A: It is not entirely clear what is meant by data cleansing and what data cleansing might be needed.  To the extent that 

any data cleansing may be needed, the County expects the vendor to include it in its scope of work and expects the 

vendor to perform any necessary data cleansing in close consultation and collaboration with County personnel 

familiar with the data in question. 

33 Q: Will the County provide source-to-target data mapping or should the vendor develop it?

A: The County expects the vendor to develop source-to-target mapping as needed to successfully migrate data from the 

County's current ERP System to the vendor's ERP System as the County will have no familiarity with the new ERP 

System to provide this.  The vendor is required to share and validate proposed source-to-target mapping with 

appropriate County personnel and to get sign-off prior to implementation.

SYSTEM INTEGRATION

34 Q: How many integrations are known currently. Tax, comm dev? Are they one-way two-way “import, export, both” How 

many are API or flat file CSV?  

34 Q: Are there any external 3rd party systems that the County is requiring the ERP to be integrated to?  If so, will the 

integration(s) require real-time data movement or will scheduling data to move at an agreed frequency be acceptable? 

34 Q: What existing software systems will require integration with the new ERP System

34 Q: Which BS&A modules are currently in use, and what level of integration is expected (one-way import, bi-directional 

sync, real-time vs. batch)?

34 Q: Are there any third-party systems requiring integration beyond those mentioned in the RFP (e.g., timekeeping, fleet 

management, work order systems)?

34 Q: Are there data sources outside Tyler EDEN that must be migrated or integrated?

34 Q: Which third-party systems must be integrated at go-live?

34 Q: Is real-time API integration required or is batch-based integration acceptable?

A: The County does not currently have any API or real-time integrations with any other third-party systems or data in 

other systems that needs to be migrated as part of this new ERP System implementation.  At present, the County uses 

the Equalizer, Tax and Drain modules from BS&A.  The only data that is routinely imported from a third-party 

system is delinquent tax data from the BSA Tax Module.  In this case, an export is generated in BSA delinquent tax 

module and manually imported into the ERP once per month to maintain the County's delinquent tax year funds up to 

date.  Functionality to import this delinquent tax data must be perpetuated in the new ERP system although this could 

be achieved more dynamically at the vendor's option.  Likewise the new ERP system must have the capability of 

generating and saving the Comma Separated Value text files identified in Attachment C to the RFP.
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35 Q: What cybersecurity requirements apply to third-party integrated systems?

A: This is a very broad question and since the County doesn't currently have any third-party integrations, it is difficult to 

project what might be contemplated in the future.  However, as a general minimum, SSL secured connections would 

be required and hosted data must reside in United States Data Centers.

36 Q: Will any existing legacy systems be decommissioned post-implementation?

A: Yes, the current ERP will no longer be supported and will be decommissioned following a successful implementation 

of a new ERP System.

WORKFLOW

37 Q: Are there specific workflows from the legacy system that must be replicated unchanged?

A: Perpetuating the current approval queues for Accounts Payable to the new ERP System is desired.  The County is not 

aware of any other workflows that exist within the current ERP System but is open to exploring additional workflow 

features that may exist in any new ERP System.

38 Q: Will workflow automation for approvals be required across all departments?

A: Initial entry and approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll within each fund typically happens at the department level 

and once approved goes to either Finance or Human Resources for a secondary approval following a review and then 

a final approval before the transaction is processed.  Workflow for any other modules would typically be constrained 

within the Finance or Human Resources departments.

FUTURE EXPANSION

39 Q: Are there any additional modules the County anticipates adopting in later phases?

A: The County is unable to provide a definitive response as the answer largely depends on the solution chosen and 

whether that solution offers additional modules not specifically referenced in this RFP.

40 Q: Are scalability and growth requirements expected to be contract-bound?

A: The County expects to experience continued gradual growth.  If a vendor has any parameters to their solution that 

would restrict scalability and growth or result in added costs, those must be clearly stated.

REPORTS

41 Q: Does the County still expect to release RFP 1174-25 Attachment C – County Reports Documents on December 3, 

2025? 

A: Yes, Attachment C with a list of reports and sample pages has been posted to the County's Bidding Opportunities 

website with notice emailed to all known interested bidders.

42 Q: Can the County provide samples of critical reports defined in Attachment C?

A: Yes, excerpts from sample reports are included in Attachment C which is now posted.

43 Q: Should custom report development be vendor-led or County-led post-go-live?

A: The County expects the vendor to provide all custom report development.  For all known reports requiring 

customization, the vendor shall create them to the County's satisfaction based on the samples provided in Attachment 

C prior to go-live.  Cost for this custom report generation are to be included in the bid.  Proposals should also include 

an explanation of the process and costs associated with developing additional custom reports that may have been 

missed for inclusion in Attachment C or are  desired but can't be generated from the current ERP System.
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44 Q: Are analytics dashboards expected in addition to standard reporting?

44 Q: Will the County need KPI-based dashboards and predictive analysis capability?

A: The County has a strong desire for the new ERP System to have dashboard-type capability to help managers and 

decision makers visualize financial and human resources data but given how varied this capability might be across 

ERP Systems, the County is not defining clear requirements.  Instead, the County asks vendors to state whether or not 

their ERP System has dashboarding capabilities in Section 7.13. and if yes, asks them to provide an overview with 

examples.  The County anticipates putting more emphasis on evaluating dashboarding capabilities with selected 

finalists during post-bid product demonstrations.

45 Q: Are there any customizations, custom reports, or modifications to the current Tyler EDEN system that should be 

documented for replication?

A: Given the challenges of carrying customizations, custom reports and modifications forward between software 

platforms and versions, the County has generally avoided most customization.  Also, since the current ERP System 

has been in place since 2003, it is difficult to identify any particular features that may have been customized over the 

years but there has been no major expenditure on custom development since the current solution was implemented in 

2003.

SYSTEM ARCHITECTURE

46 Q: What version of Tyler EDEN is currently in use, and when was it last upgraded?

A: The County regularly updates EDEN and is currently on version 5.33.1.0 of EDEN.  EDEN was last upgraded in 

spring 2025 and an update is scheduled again for this December.

47 Q: Does the County use Microsoft Active Directory or Azure AD for identity management, and is Single Sign-On (SSO) 

integration required?

A: The County will require the new ERP System to have a single sign-on utilizing either Microsoft Active Directory or 

Azure AD as the agent (the County can accommodate both).

48 Q: What minimum uptime SLA is required for the hosted solution?

A: The County expects a minimum uptime of 99.9.  Actual minimum uptime guarantees should be stated in proposals 

and a variances requested if this expectation can't be met.

49 Q: What RPO/RTO metrics must the disaster-recovery environment meet?

A: The County expects the system to have RPO within 1 hour and RTO within 4 hours.  If the proposed ERP System is 

unable to meet these expectations, a variance must be requested.

50 Q: Must all production and backup data be hosted within the United States?

A: Yes, it is required that all production and backup data is hosted within the United States.

51 Q: Does the County require compliance with NIST, SOC 2, CJIS, or other frameworks?

A: Compliance with NIST, SOC 2, CJIS as well as PCI are required.

52 Q: Will annual SOC 2 audit reporting be required from the vendor?

A: Yes, vendors must provide an annual SOC 2 audit report to the County.

53 Q: Does the County require unlimited data storage or a scalable tiered model?

A: The County is open to either model and options for either or both models can be proposed with pricing.  Vendors 

should clearly state any storage limitations related to their bid and note any conditions that would trigger additional 

costs.
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TRAINING AND SUPPORT

54 Q: How many staff members must be trained during implementation?

A: This question is difficult to answer as training is somewhat dependent on how user groups are associated with 

different features in the vendor's ERP System.  Some users will need very extensive training and ongoing support in 

many areas and for others, training may be related to just a very specific task.  Given the breakdown of user groups 

shared in response to Question 25, Finance Users and Human Resource Users, as primary users, are expected to need 

extensive training in many aspects and features of the new ERP System with System Administrators to a lesser extent.  

Some initial training for payroll entry and approval and accounts payable entry and approval would be beneficial, but 

the County is open to adopting a train-the-trainer approach as needed to extend training beyond a core group of 

perhaps 20-30 employees that will interact with the system the most.  Some training such as using a Self-Service 

Portal may be handled through a video tutorial for example.  Vendor's are expected to submit a proposed Training 

Plan in response to Section 7.11 in the RFP where the vendor's approach should be detailed.

55 Q: Will training delivery be preferred onsite, virtual, or hybrid?

55 Q: What is the County's preference for training delivery: primarily on-site, remote, or a hybrid approach?

A: The County does not have a clear preference and has the infrastructure to support both on-site and remote training 

approaches.  The planned training delivery method should be clearly stated and reflected in the cost.  If both options 

are available, they should be itemized with separate costs.

56 Q: Should the vendor provide department-wide role-specific training guides?

A: The County believes that training guides would be helpful and should be provided for major roles and functions such 

as, but not limited to, invoice entry and approval, and payroll entry and approval which are routine activites 

perfromed across all departments in a fairly consistent manner.  A guide or tutorial should also be available for all 

employees on how to use any self-service portal.  Training guides are desired for the various advanced functions 

performed by Finance and HR (e.g. payroll processing, accounts payable processing, budget set-up and position 

creation) but the extensiveness of these guides and any cusomization seems highly dependent on the the design and 

intuitiveness of the ERP System's user interface, and the quality of its on-line help materials, both of which the 

County plans to evaluate and review through product demonstrations from the finalists.

57 Q: What response and resolution SLA is expected for support requests?

A: Per Section 7.19, vendors are asked to include their standard technical support terms including any options for tiered 

support and their costs if applicable for the County's evaluation.

IMPLEMENTATION

58 Q: Will the County follow a phased rollout or expect a single-go-live deployment?

A: The County does not have a strong preference other than minimizing any period of time during which duplicate entry 

of transactions into both systems might be required.  The County detailed a possible phased rollout in Section 7.9 of 

the RFP but assumes that each vendor has their own preferred Implementation Plan and approach to go-live based on 

their experience which will be detailed in their proposal.

59 Q: Is the January 1, 2027 go-live date fixed or can it shift if needed?

A: Certain aspects of Go-Live can be shifted as far out as June 30, 2027.

60 Q: Will the County require onsite post-go-live stabilization support?

A: Post go-live stabilization support is desired but it doesn't have to be onsite and the County feels it can be facilitated as 

needed through remote connectivity.
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61 Q: What milestones or deliverables must be completed before final sign-off?

A: The County assumes each vendor will propose its own Implementation Plan in response to Section 7.9 of the RFP and 

that the Implementation Plan will identify milestones and deliverables that are tied to milestone payments.  Generally 

speaking though, the County would not be willing to sign-off on a successful implementation until any related process 

such as payroll or an accounts payable check-run had been performed several times without any ERP System issues.

62 Q: Is parallel run operation expected before transitioning from legacy system?

A: In responding to Section 7.9, vendor's Implementation Plan should describe the process by which the vendor proposes 

to transition the County from its current ERP System to the new ERP System as efficiently as possible based on the 

vendor's experience and industry best practices.  If any parallel run operation is suggested or will be needed, that 

should be explained in the vendor's proposal.

63 Q: What level of internal resource dedication will the County provide during implementation?

63 Q: What level of availability can be expected from County project team members and key stakeholders during the 

implementation period?

A: The County does not feel it is possible to answer this question quantitatively.  Given this is a high priority project that 

the County is committed to pursuing, the County will make every effort to provide information and to make project-

related decisions in a timely manner so as not to hinder or delay implementation progress.  The County will also strive 

to make the necessary resources available as needed to help with planning, guidance and review of the provider's 

implementation work.  With advance notice and scheduling, County Information Services will facilitate and supervise 

remote access connections for the purpose of data migration and system configuration.
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ALLEGAN COUNTY PAYROLL CERTIFICATION
LAST NAME:  12/1/2411/18/24      FIRST NAME:

D
A
Y

D
A
TE

SC
HED

ULE
D 

HO
URS

W
O

RK
-S

TA
RT

 A
M

 /
 

PM

W
O

RK
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N
D  A

M
 /
 

PM
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N
C
H 

TO
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L 
HO

URS
 

W
O
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ED

(H
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 m
any

 w
ere

)  
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G
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R 

(B
A
SE

) 

HO
URS

PT
O

 U
SE

D

C
O

M
P 

TIM
E 
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D

O
VER

TIM
E 

EA
RN

ED

C
O

M
P 

TIM
E 

BA
N
KED

O
TH

ER
 H

O
UR 

TY
PE

-D
ES

C
RI

BE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

REG HRS PTO COMP OT COMB 

WEEK 1

MON 11/18/24

TUE 11/19/24

SAT 11/23/24

SUN 11/24/24

WED 11/20/24

THU 11/21/24

FRI 11/22/24

TOTAL HOURS WK 0.00

Total Base Hours 0.00

D
A
Y

D
A
TE

SC
HED

ULE
D 

HO
URS

W
O

RK
-S

TA
RT

 A
M

 /
 

PM

W
O

RK
-E

N
D  A

M
 /
 

PM
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N
C
H 

TO
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L 
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URS
 

W
O

RK
ED

(H
ow

 m
any

 w
ere

)  
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G
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R 
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A
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) 
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O
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D

C
O

M
P 

TIM
E 
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D

O
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E 
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RN
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C
O

M
P 

TIM
E 

BA
N
KED

O
TH

ER
 H

O
UR 

TY
PE

-D
ES

C
RI

BE

NOTES / ADD'L INFO: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

REG HRS PTO COMP OT COMB 

0.00 0.00 0.00

EMPLOYEE 

SIGNATURE:

# of Hrs. # of Hrs. # of Hrs. # of Hrs.

Comp Time Used COMP

CMH -TOBACCO/ALCOHOL Comp-Cashed Out CMPF

Comp Time Bank COMB

SNOWMOBILE

HIDTA

FBI-CTEF

OHSP - TRAFFIC

OT SRP    OSRP

Overtime    OT

OT Contract    OTCTClosure Pay    CLOSUR

Bereavement    BERV

MARINE

SAT 11/30/24

SUN 12/1/24

OT HOUR TYPESGRANTS OTHER HOUR TYPES COMP HOUR TYPES

Total Base/Reg Hours for 

pay period

SUPERVISOR 

SIGNATURE:

0.00

FRI 11/29/24

TUE 11/26/24

WED 11/27/24

THU 11/28/24

MON 11/25/24

TOTAL HOURS WK 0.00

OT Corr Training    OTTR

TOTAL  
FOR PAY PERIOD

WEEK 2

TOTAL FOR PAY 

PERIOD 0.00

OT CEP    OCEPPaid Time Off    PTO

Regular Hours over base   REGF

Holiday-Not Worked    HOLN  

OT Courthouse    OCHS

DEPARTMENT USE     
or Hours per Activity

Timesheet Example A
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REV 3/20/2023

DEPT: PAY PERIOD: THRU01/01/16 01/14/16LAST NAME:    FIRST NAME:

D
A
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N
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 m
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) 
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O

 U
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D
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M
P 
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E 
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E 
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C
O

M
P 

TIM
E 

BA
N
KED

O
TH

ER
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O
UR 

TY
PE

-D
ES

C
RI

BE

 TOTAL

PTO COMP  OT COMB

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SAT 1/6/16

SUN 1/7/16

WEEK 1

MON 1/1/16

TUE 1/2/16

WED 1/3/16

THU 1/4/16

FRI 1/5/16

D
A
Y

D
A
TE

SC
HED

ULE
D 

HO
URS

W
O

RK
-S

TA
RT

  

A
M

 /
 P

M

W
O

RK
-E

N
D  

A
M

 /
 P

M
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N
C
H 

TO
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L 
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W
O

RK
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ow

 m
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PT
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RN
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C
O

M
P 

TIM
E 
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N
KED

O
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ER
 H

O
UR 

TY
PE

-D
ES

C
RI

BE

 TOTAL

PTO COMP  OT COMB

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

-      

NOTES / ADD'L INFO: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PTO COMP  OT COMB

EMPLOYEE SUPERVISOR  

SIGNATURE:  SIGNATURE: 

TOTAL  
FOR PAY PERIOD

WEEK 2

TUE 1/9/16

WED 1/10/16

THU 1/11/16

FRI 1/12/16

SAT 1/13/16

SUN 1/14/16

MON 1/8/16

DEPARTMENT USE or Hours per Activity

DEPARTMENT USE or Hours per Activity

Timesheet Example B
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